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Eric Fryson

From: ThomasM@gtlaw.com

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 11:07 AM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Jordan_Ruben@equitylifestyle.com; Martha Golden; Patti Daniel; Caroline Klancke;
Jordan_Ruben@equitylifestyle.com; Martha Golden; Patti Daniel; Caroline Klancke

Subject: Bocléet No. 110022-WS - Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. - Warranty

ee

Attachments: 511702823 _v_1_2012.09.10 - Ltr to Ann Cole enc Recorded Warranty Deed.PDF;
RegistrationData.txt

Attachments: 511702823.pdf

Docket No. 110022-WS - Application for certificate to operate water utility in
Pasco County by Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility Systems, L.L.C.

Person Filing:

Michael G. Cooke
Greenberg Traurig, P.A.
625 Twiggs Street, Suite 100
Tampa, FL 33602
Telephone: 813-318-5700
Facsimile: 813-318-5900
CookeM@gtlaw.com

Filed on behalf of:
Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc.

Total number of pages (including this e-mail):
Six (6)

Description:
Copy of Recorded Warranty Deed

Peg

Margaret "Peg" Thomas

Administrative Assistant to Tampa Managing Shareholder - David Weinstein
Legal Assistant to Michael G. Cooke, Lewis Snyder, and John Wirthlin
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | 625 East Twiggs Street, Suite 100 | Tampa, FL 33602
Tel 813.318.5730 | Fax 813.318.5900
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GreenbergTraurig

Albany - Amsterdam - Atlanta + Austin - Boston + Chicago - Dallas - Delaware + Denver - Fort Lauderdale - Houston - Las Vegas -
London* - Los Angeles - Mexico City" - Miami - New Jersey + New York - Orange County - Orlando - Palm Beach County - Philadelphia -

Phoenix - Sacramento - San Francisco - Shanghai - Silicon Valley - Tallahassee + Tampa - Tel Aviv* - Tysons Corner - Warsaw™
Washington, D.C. - Whitc Plains

* Operates as Greenberg Traurig Maher LLP *Operates as Greenberg Traurig, S.C. ~A Branch of Greenberg Traurig, P.A ., Florida, USA “Operates as Greenberg Traurig
Grzesiak sp.k.

Strategic Alliance with an independent Law Firm
Milan - Rome

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL.

If you are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email, please delete
it, notify us immediately at postmaster@gtlaw.com, and do not use or disseminate such information.

Pursuant to IRS Circular 230, any tax advice in this email may not be used to avoid tax penalties or to
promote, market or recommend any matter herein.

9/10/2012
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Michael G. Cooke
Tel: 813-318-5700
CookeM@gtlaw.com

September 10, 2012

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE:  Docket No. 110022-WS -— Application for certificate to operate water utility in

Pasco County by Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a copy of a Warranty Deed
(from MHC Hacienda Village, L.I..C. to HV Ulility Systems, 1..1..C.) dated August 24,
2012 and recorded in the Office of the Clerk of Pasco County on September 5, 2012.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing and please do not hesitate to contact
me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

/ti»"g‘v'/ 1T (s L

Michael G. Cooke

MGC/mmt
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WARRANTY DEED

Tliis Warranty Deed made as of the _24th_day of __ Auqust , 2012 by MHC
HACIENDA VILLAGE, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company, hereinafter called the
Grantor, to HV UTILITY SYSTEMS, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company authorized to
transact business-in the State of Florida, hereinafter called the Grantee:

this instrument and the heirs, legal representatives and assigns of individuals, and
the successors and assigns ef corporations)

Witnesseth: That the Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00)
and other valuable considerations, receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, hereby grants, bargains,
sells, aliens, remises, releases, conveys and confirms unto the Grantee, all that certain land sitvate in
Pasco County, Florida, to wit:

See Exhibit *“A” attached hereto and made a part hereof (the “Property™).

Together with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in
anywise appertaining. '

To Have and to Hold, the same in fee simple forever.

And the Grantor hereby covenants with said Grantee that it is lawfully seized of said land in
fee simple; that the Grantor has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land; that the
Grantor hereby fully warrants the title to said land and will defend the same against the lawful claims
of all persons whomsoever, and that said land is free of all encumbrances except as set forth on
Exhibit “B” hereto,

!
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In Witness Whereof, the said Grantor has signed and sealed these presents the day and year
first above written.

WITNESSES: ' MHC HACIENDA VILLAGE, L.L.C, a
Delaware limited compan

R QA
Siulg E

Print Name Print Name: &2 ADLEY NEC SoA)

Title: Se. v.P.
§igni5ui‘,€ zg B

T b Ll

Print Name

STATE OF

COUNTY OF (:Qg 4 o
Ao '
This instrument was acknowledggd before me thi's;)fq/ day of ( i \ m%) s L2012,

by %‘:@Q&%ﬁ&m as N THC HACIENDA VILLAGE,
L.L.C., a Delawafe limited liability company, on behalf of the limited liability company. He/she is

personally known to me or produced ha— ag identification.

u "OM&IC DQ ‘

oW f‘f.LDookeA

Print Name of Notary Public

NN LINDA J. WOOTEN Sipi
“*% Notary Public, Stote of Texas !
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EXHIBIT “A”
WATER TREATMENT PLANT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
BY SURVEYOR

APARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 3,

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 16 EAST, SAID LANDS LYING AND BEING IN PASCO
COUNTY, FLORIDA AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID
SECTION 3;

THENCE S00°27'45"W ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 3
ALSO BEING THE WEST LINE OF CYPRESS KNOLLS SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN

_PLAT BOOK 15, PAGE 48 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA A _

DISTANCE OF 165042 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID CYPRESS KNOLLS
SUBDIVISION; THENCE $89°38'54"E ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID CYPRESS
KNOLLS SUBDIVISION A DISTANCE OF 108.00 FEET; THENCE S00°21'06"W A DISTANCE
OF 30.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED PARCEL;

THENCE §89°38'54"E PARALLEL TO AND-30.00 FEET SOUTH OF SAID SOUTH LINE OF
CYPRESS KNOLLS SUBDIVISION BY PERPENDICULAR MEASUREMENT A DISTANCE
OF 48.00 FEET: THENCE S00°21'06"W A DISTANCE OF 75.00 FEET TO THENORTH RIGHT
OF WAY LINE OF GRANADA AVENUE A 30.00 FOOT WIDE RIGHT OF WAY; THENCE
N89°38'54"W ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF GRANADA AVENUE A
DISTANCE OF 48.00 FEET; THENCE N00°21'06"E A DISTANCE OF 75.00 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINS 3,600 SQUARE FEET OR 0.08 ACRES MORE OR LESS.
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HACIENDA VILLAGE
EXHIBIT “B”

Permitted Exceptions

Real estate taxes and assessments for the year 2012 and subsequent years, which are not yet
due and payable.

All restrictions, easements, covenants, agreements and matters of record, but this
provision shall not operate to reiinpose same.

Zoning restrictions and prohibitions imposed by governmental authorities or quasi-
governmental authorities.




